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April 1, 2022 
 

TO:  The Honorable Chair Joy A. San Buenaventura 
   Senate Committee on Human Services 
     
FROM:  Cathy Betts, Director  
  Maureen Bates, Administrator, Division of Vocational Rehabilitation 
 
SUBJECT: GM 660 – Relating to consideration and confirmation to the State 

Rehabilitation Council, Gubernatorial Nominee, Evalina Watanabe, for 
a term to expire on 06-30-2025. 

   
HEARING:  Tuesday, April 5, 2022, 3:00 P.M. 

Conference Room 225 & Videoconference, State Capitol 
 

The Division of Vocational Rehabilitation (DVR), Department of Human Services, 

supports the nomination and confirmation of Ms. Evalina Watanabe to the State 

Rehabilitation Council (SRC). 

Ms. Watanabe seeks an appointment to the SRC as a representative for the Disability 

Advocacy Groups per section 348-8(a)(6), Hawaii Revised Statutes (HRS).  She will represent a 

cross-section of individuals with physical, cognitive, sensory, and mental disabilities, and 

parents, family members, guardians, advocates, or authorized representatives of individuals 

with disabilities who have difficulty representing themselves or are unable to represent 

themselves due to their disabilities.  

Ms. Watanabe resides in Maui County; thus, her nomination satisfies the federal 

requirement of “at least one member from each county,” codified in Hawaii law at section 

348-8(a)(10), HRS.  Further, Ms. Watanabe is a Maui County Commission on Persons with 

Disabilities member.   
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Ms. Watanabe is also an Independent Living Specialist that understands the needs 

of those within the disability community and currently is an advocate assisting families 

with children and adults with disabilities navigate the homecare and healthcare systems.  

Ms. Watanabe’s advocacy background and experiences would be an asset to the SRC.   

Thank you for the opportunity to provide testimony in support of this nomination. 
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